. Dawdson Florene, EMNRD

From:® .. Jones, William V, EMNRD
Lo Sent: ) . L Friday, February 10, 2017 1:55 PM .
“Tor - .. .. . Jordan L. Kessler (JLKessler@hollandhart. com) McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

natlvepreservatron@gmall com; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Dawdson Florene, EMNRD
‘ : Brooks, David K, EMNRD
i Subject: : FW: Case 15616 Proposed Rodeo Unlt to be heard next Thursday the: 16th of February ,

~Hello All,

" See below. . ok : R SN
To address the i issues ralsed in the letter from Frankle Daws, | believe that any prehearlng conference could Stl" occur on
Tuesday of next week — the 14%. :
But that would depend on avallabllity of parties.

If this meeting does not occur; then the hearmg for the appllcatron of WPX erI be held as’ planned on Thursday and the S
|ssues aired then i : B 4 :

_ From: Brooks, David K, EMNRD
. Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 6:16 PM . S
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV. Jones@state nm.us> -
»Subject' RE Case 15618 Proposed Rodeo Unit to be heard next Thursday the 16th of February

: Good evenmg W|II
N a:ntcommitted to be out_ of the ;t‘tice all d:ay:h/ionday:,i \i/ith chgryrs*a,s’.s;é;;;r
: 'é:'I- erI be back in theofface Tuesday. |
" Sorry for any 'incohv'e'n_i‘tfence.'E o

oavid 1

. From: Jones William V, EMNRD :
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 3:11 PM DL
- ... To: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Jordan L. Kessler( LKessIer@hollandhart com) L
. dLKessIer@hoIIandhart com>; natwegreservatlon@gmall com : '
* Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene. davrdson@state nm.us>; McMuIIan Mlchael EMNRD
. <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> -
~Subject: Case 15618, Proposed Rodeo Unit to be heard next Thursday the 16th of February

Hello Mr. David Brooks,



As the attorney for the Examiner, 1 am relaymg this message.

Jordan Kessler with Holland & Hart represents WPX in the above referenced application for the Rodeo Unit.
Frankne Davrs Provo Utah has submitted a two page letter today to the OCD and has copied Holland & Hart.

Mike and | talked to Cheryl Bada and she gave the green light to contact the parties.

I talked by.phone today with both Frankie and Jordan and they are both amenable to a phone conference on Monday,
time TBD.

Frankie Davis is not represented by an attorney at this time.

Her email is above and she asked that the contact phone be: 202-568-4557

The Case ﬁl_e is in.the cabinet and has the letter and application from WPX.

I will leave this in your capable hands.

Regardsf ‘
will-



